

EVRD March 20/2025 League Meeting Minutes
Meeting Date: March 20, 2025
Meeting Location: Woodcroft/Westmount Library
Meeting Start Time: 6:30pm

Board of Director Attendance:			
Chair: vacant	Co-Chair: Smacks (Leigh-ann Lowrie)	PR Director: vacant	Administration Director: Magic Wanda (Bonnie Richards)
Athletics Director: Emsky Hammer (Emma Goodall)	Games Director: Resident Weevil (Rachel Keglowitsch)	Finance Director: Hoochie (Lesley McDonald) ABSENT	Junior Rep: Curvicious (Nerissa Hymers)
League Members in Attendance:	Accelerati, Baby Slice, Caalla, Charly Horse, Ritt Riot, Skara, Spittany, Switchblade, Trip Vicious		

#	Agenda Item	Discussion	Action Item
	Call to order - Smacks - 6:30pm	Quorum achieved.	
	Voting on discussion of gender policy	Majority voted to remain WFTDA with no discussion.	Smacks will look at changing bylaws to include needing 20% of league members' support to bring a change like this to the league in the future.
	Voting on team names	Ranked ballot (results posted in slack) - the winner is Mischief!	
	Rebranding committee	As we have no PR director, Switchblade (who is our jersey coordinator) has volunteered to head up a rebranding committee to work on a logo etc for the new name.	Switchblade will coordinate a rebranding committee. Possible fall deadline to publicly announce name and logo.
	Training updates	Training thanks everyone for filling out the positions form. Training will be meeting on Sunday - more to come after that.	
	Announcers	Trina and Zyp are unavailable for March 29th - need alternatives for announcing.	Smacks will post to social media. Weevil will reach out to Blayde. Aces will reach out to Clumzy. Trip will reach out to Cheeky, Mary, and Grace.
	Miscellaneous	Prep for March 29th games.	Smacks will ask Grace about the sandwich signs. Weevil will talk to Chile and

			Clancy about short track for the junior scrimmage. Curvicious will send Trip a press release.
	Adjournment - Smacks - 7:59pm		